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TIDWELL, J STEPHEN (IR) (FBI) 

From: TIDWELL, 'J STEPHEN (IR) (FBI) 

Sent: 	Monday, September 27, 2004 6:39 PM 

To: 	I 	 I(D0)  (FBI) 

Cc: I_ 	 kDO) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: NCIS interview request of SPI 

IFI D 
ON-RECORD 

Gentlemen: 
Latest we have on our plate. 
L 
----Original. Message 	 
From: TIDWELL, 3 STEPHEN '(IR) (FBI) 
Sent: Mondeuser 27; 2004 5:14 PM 
To 	 (SF)(FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC  (FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK  W. (OGC) (FBI); GROSS; 	- 

I); BATTLE, FRANKIE .CTD FB 	 I 	fINSD) (FRII 
(HRT) (FBI);  	HRT) (FBI); 	 I(HRT) (FBI) 	

b 7 C 

	

, 	. 	. 
Su je 	w interview request of SA 	  

AgMlnM4W-T—tMMAgCa 
NON-RECORD' 

to the .  question other than to say it is a criminal matter. S 	was presen Ong the capture and 
detention, but was not involved-beyond that initial contact or knowledgable at the time of what happened to the 
detainee. Absent some indication regarding the question of whether he is a witness or a target, S 
prefers not to be interviewed or, if interviewed, then with counsel present. Can someone in OGC•or 	provide 

- some more info re this request and any protocols that we are operating regarding these? 	• . 
11-ix, Steve Tidwell 

SE 

if 

3/2/2005 FBI018085CBT 

• OIG REQ 2/18/05—PART 13 	 . FBI0000040 

b 7 7. 

• SAI 	 I  an HR 	r recently assigned to Special .OperationsForces (SOF) in Afgahnistan, has 
, . 

been advised by IIU U 	 that NCIS is seeking to interview him re arding the capture in Afghanistan 
of a subject who was later pled reportedly while in custody of SOF. S 	 ontacted the NCIS • 
investigator land  asked if he was a target of the investi ation an 	ould not give an answer 1.1.'6 
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